
1 
 

Undergraduate Policy and Curriculum Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

March 12, 2024, 12:00-1:00pm 
 

Members Present: Jeffrey Kauffman (Chair), Jason Phillips (Co-Chair), Peggy Hill, 
Gulnora Hundley, Rebecca McNulty, Nizam Uddin, Anna Valdes, Lori Walters, 
Theodorea Berry, Wayne Bowen, Manoj Chopra, Delia Garcia, Tim Letzring, Sean 
Robb, Suha Saleh, Bill Self, Sandra Wheeler 

Guests Present: Kim Tuorto, Matthew Matusiak, Jillian Harrington, Julie Donnelly, Eric 
Hoffman, Cory Watkins, Kendall Cortelyou, Amanda Walden, Lance Speere  

 

Dr. Jeffrey Kauffman started the meeting at 12:25 pm 

Meeting adjourned at 12:55 pm 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda: Approved 

 

Revised Programs: 

Rosen College of Hospitality Management: 
Lifestyle Community Management (B.S.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64ae98c350f09922e87e8ef7 (FSS 3245 added to 
Restricted Electives) 
Hospitality Management (B.S.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/646ccfb2b6ce3e03fffdae2b (HFT 4736, FSS 3003C, 
FSS 3245, HFT 3012, HFT 3209, HFT 4252 added to Restricted Electives) 
 
College of Community Innovation and Education: 
Health Informatics and Information Management (B.S.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a98dd06ca25f15733e7a39 (Degree Requirements 
updated; Admission Requirements deleted; Program Details area updated)  
 
College of Sciences: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/64ae98c350f09922e87e8ef7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/646ccfb2b6ce3e03fffdae2b
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a98dd06ca25f15733e7a39


2 
 

Chemistry B.A.: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/650871c8729c47387ac62f7e (CHM 
4427, CHM 4912, ISC 4405 added to Education Track; CHM 4427, ISC 4405 added to 
Industry Track and credits reduced from 37 to 33 in Track; CHM 4427, ISC 4405 added to 
Preprofessional Track and credits reduced from 22 to 17 in Track; Chemistry Department 
credits reduced from 30 to 15 in Departmental Exit Requirements) 

Chemistry (B.S.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a9567e6ca25f279c3e77c6 (ISC 
4405 added to Restricted Electives) 

Chemistry, Biochemistry Track (B.S.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a956b933ec8e12bc3483d5 (ISC 4405 added 
to Restricted Electives) 

Data Science (B.S.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65bd318aa04ae1b90f7a029a 
(STA 4852 added to Core Requirements: Advanced Level) 

Forensic Science, Chemistry Track (B.S.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a956ddf5447616b96d9bcc (ISC 4405 added 
to Restricted Electives) 

Journalism (B.A.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/657b60f72d647de64357de7a 
(MMC 4263 removed from Group B in Restricted Electives) 

Mathematics (B.S.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/655400060d80dbf8bb844eb2 
(COP 2500C added to CPP; ECO3223, ECO4400, ECO4443, MAP4191 added to 
Mathematical Economics Track; CIS 4340 added to Computational Track, EGN 3211, 
MAD 4203, MAD 4301 removed from Engineering/Physics Track & EGN3373 added to 
track; total credit reduced by 4 credits) 

Media Production and Management (B.A.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6537ded5638467e61f752757 (RTV 2100, RTV 
3977L, RTV 4291 added to Production Track; RTV 3531 & RTV 3576C removed from 
Media Management & Operations track and MMC 4263, RTV 3945 & RTV 4291 added to 
track) 

 
 
 
 
College of Engineering and Computer Science: 
Computer Engineering - Accelerated Undergraduate-Graduate (B.S.Cp.E. / M.S.Cp.E.): 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65ce7304541980824cb6d796 (Technical 
Electives reduced from 15 to 12 due to addition of EGN 3420 in BSCpE program) 

Computer Engineering, Comprehensive Track (B.S.Cp.E.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65ba8cd88825a4fce61591c3 (EGN 3211 
added to Core Requirements; “C” (2.0) or better requirement added to a few courses in 
Core Requirements; Technical Electives reduced from 15 to 12) 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/650871c8729c47387ac62f7e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a9567e6ca25f279c3e77c6
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a956b933ec8e12bc3483d5
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65bd318aa04ae1b90f7a029a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a956ddf5447616b96d9bcc
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/657b60f72d647de64357de7a
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/655400060d80dbf8bb844eb2
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6537ded5638467e61f752757
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65ce7304541980824cb6d796
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65ba8cd88825a4fce61591c3


3 
 

Computer Engineering, Digital Circuits Track (B.S.Cp.E.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65ba9130ad397dbb032d335c (Added EGN 
3420 to Core Requirements; Technical Electives reduced from 15 to 12) 

Electrical Engineering, Communications and Signal Processing Track (B.S.E.E.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6578aaad7dd6e1c6ba4b1059 (Removed PHY 
3101 from Engineering Core; Added EGN 3420 to Core Requirements; Total credits 
increased from 71 to 74) 

Electrical Engineering, Comprehensive Track (B.S.E.E.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6578a60b08b12007562bb9e4 (Removed PHY 
3101 from Engineering Core; Added EGN 3420 to Core Requirements; Total credits 
increased from 71 to 74) 

Electrical Engineering, Power and Renewable Energy Track (B.S.E.E.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6578abed367f267f64fa157e (Removed PHY 
3101 from Engineering Core; Added EGN 3420 to Core Requirements; Total credits 
increased from 71 to 74) 

Electrical Engineering, RF and Microwaves Track (B.S.E.E.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6578ab5da99db23f5bf35e0d (Removed PHY 
3101 from Engineering Core; Added EGN 3420 to Core Requirements; Total credits 
increased from 71 to 74) 

 
College of Medicine: 
Biomedical Sciences (B.S.): 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65ba5a9a8825a4ad0e158fb9 (PCB 4280 
added to Restricted Electives) 

Biomedical Sciences, Pre-Medical Track (B.S.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a6e6ebc54d22aad4ed2615 (Adding a GPA 
requirement to the Pre-medical track (3.0 GPA); PCB 4280 added to Restricted Electives) 

Molecular and Cellular Biology (B.S.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a6e42dc54d22b4aced25f7 (PCB 4280 
removed from Core Requirements: Advanced Level and PCB 3233 added) 

 
 
College of Arts and Humanities: 
Philosophy (B.A.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65b82d05ef371516b8269e8b 

(Update to wording in Electives section; revision to Core Requirements area to correct 
duplication of credits; Total credits reduced from 51 to 42) 

 
Revised Minors/Certificates: 

College of Sciences: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65ba9130ad397dbb032d335c
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6578aaad7dd6e1c6ba4b1059
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6578a60b08b12007562bb9e4
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6578abed367f267f64fa157e
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6578ab5da99db23f5bf35e0d
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65ba5a9a8825a4ad0e158fb9
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a6e6ebc54d22aad4ed2615
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65a6e42dc54d22b4aced25f7
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65b82d05ef371516b8269e8b


4 
 

Chemistry Minor: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6508743b6287af7aee337435 (CHM 
4427, ISC 4405 added to Restricted Electives)  
 
College of Arts and Humanities: 
Philosophy Minor: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65b83016612f6d32b3b1d1af 

(Clarifying course options in Restricted Electives area) 
 

 

Action Agenda 

 

New Programs: 

College of Community Innovation and Education: 
Criminal Justice, Professional Track (B.A. or B.S.): 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65676d2ab30e848ed851eb86 Approved 
 
Health Informatics B.S.: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65539a2b0b3f370bc56bd604 
Approved 
 
 
College of Sciences: 
Integrated Sciences B.S.: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6573429ba242809537cc16c6 Approved 

 

New Minors/Certificates: 

College of Sciences: 
Data Science Minor: https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/630cc3a008877828525b8412 
Approved 

College of Engineering and Computer Science: 

Semiconductor Engineering and Manufacturing Instruction (SEMI) Certificate: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6500825649c7b5c0215e84d7 Approved 

 

Revised Programs: 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6508743b6287af7aee337435
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65b83016612f6d32b3b1d1af
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65676d2ab30e848ed851eb86
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65539a2b0b3f370bc56bd604
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6573429ba242809537cc16c6
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/630cc3a008877828525b8412
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/6500825649c7b5c0215e84d7


5 
 

College of Sciences: 
Biology (B.S.): https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/657b627aa99db28484f5d556 (Multiple 
updates) Approved 

 

Revised Minors/Certificates: 

College of Arts and Humanities: 

Women's and Gender Studies Minor: 
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65bba2a01b0c35e68345589c (Multiple updates to 
curriculum) Approved 

 

https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/657b627aa99db28484f5d556
https://ucf.kuali.co/cm/#/programs/view/65bba2a01b0c35e68345589c

